

September 14, 2013,

Ms. Natalie Cartwright
Executive Director
Juzyn Foundation
46 Kingsbury Street
San Francisco, CA 49284

Dear Ms. Cartwright,

On behalf of the students and staff of Landin Elementary School, I would like to thank you for the Juzyn Foundation's generous past support of our efforts to improve the academic performance of our students. We are pleased to present this proposal for your review. The goal of the innovative Add like Mad! program is to bring all students up to grade level in math by increasing the accuracy and speed of their computations.

This past year, we piloted the Add like Mad! program with a third-grade class of students computing at a first-grade level. We saw significant improvements in the arithmetic skills of every single student. Students in the Add like Mad! program receive daily tutoring sessions with our math specialists, practice arithmetic using computer programs twice a week, and are required to cement their knowledge by teaching what they have learned to other students at the end of the week.

Landin Elementary School is presenting this grant proposal based on your strong support of our mathematics programs in the past. We look forward to receiving your support for Add like Mad!, which has proven to be highly effective. Our goal in using this exciting program is to bring all students up to grade level in math within two years.

Since Add like Mad! has been dramatically successful, we are hoping to expand the program to include all grades. We are requesting \$10,000 in funding to provide all of our students with the math specialists, computers, and computer programs they will need to access the Add like Mad! program and become successful mathematicians.

Thank you again for your generous past support. We are grateful to the Juzyn Foundation for providing our students with the academic advantages they need to thrive. If you need any further information or have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Barbara Prince
Mathematics Specialist
Landin Elementary School
529 Sparrow Drive
Landin, OH 39173

Naomi Parker 10/21/13 12:06 PM
Deleted: 9/14/13

Naomi Parker 10/21/13 12:11 PM
Deleted: Last

Naomi Parker 10/21/13 12:11 PM
Deleted: and

Naomi Parker 10/21/13 12:11 PM
Deleted: P

Naomi Parker 10/21/13 12:18 PM
Deleted: -

Naomi Parker 10/21/13 12:11 PM
Deleted: Thus

Naomi Parker 10/21/13 12:12 PM
Deleted: generous

Naomi Parker 10/21/13 12:13 PM
Deleted: our innovative math program for students with poor arithmetic skills. With our students below grade level in math, the goal of Add like Mad! is to bring all students up to grade level by increasing their accuracy in computing and the speed of their computations

Naomi Parker 10/21/13 12:14 PM
Deleted: the program

Naomi Parker 10/21/13 12:13 PM
Deleted: so

Naomi Parker 10/21/13 12:16 PM
Deleted: these

Naomi Parker 10/21/13 12:21 PM
Deleted: - ... [1]

Naomi Parker 10/21/13 12:19 PM
Deleted: -

Naomi Parker 10/21/13 12:22 PM
Deleted: - ... [2]